
From: Barbara Rider
To: Cnty 2025 Comp Plan
Cc: Sue Marshall; Glen Yung; Wil Fuentes; Michelle Belkot; Matt Little; Rebecca Messinger
Subject: Please PASS the Amended Comp Plan DEIS Resolution - keep farm & ag land in Clark County
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 8:54:32 PM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Clark County Councilors,
     Please pass the Clark County RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04-xx AS IS.
     We need to preserve the existing agricultural and forest land in Clark County for
the future.
     There is PLENTY of land already designated for growth in current plan. 
     Once agricultural and forested land are covered by industrial "parks" and homes
and apartments, they NEVER come back.
     Keep at least a little part of Clark County green, beautiful, natural and productive. 
Local food is best and it is grown on agricultural land.  Forests provide habitat and
beauty for all.   (Attached, pix of forested land adjacent to our house.)
      Thanks for listening!
- Barb Rider
Mail:   PO Box 647, Camas, WA
Residence:  28418 NE 53rd St., Camas, WA
bhrider@comcast.net
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